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Published version

This directory comes from the ERA Worldwide Guide to RoHS Compliance, currently in its 5" Edition, www.era.co.uk/news/rfa_feature_15d.asp
For more information on ERA’s services on environmental compliance in electrical products sector go to www.era.co.uk/rfa

This directory is correct to the best of our knowledge but we welcome further information. Please call +44 (0)1372 367444 or email rfa@era.co.uk
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(EEA/accession states in italics). Note text in blue contain hyperlinks

Member RoHS Enforcement Body Address Contact Web
State
Austria Federal Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry, abteilung.62@lebensministerium.at www.lebensministerium.at
Environment and Water Management at national www.umweltbundesamt.at
level —i.e. policy.
Local authorities (Bezirksverwaltungsbehdérden)
at local level — i.e. enforcement action against
individual producers
Belgium Federal Public Service Health, Food Chain Place Victor Horta, 40 box | Ms Maya De Groot, info@health.fgov.be, https://portal.health.fgov.be
Safety and Environment 10 Tel: +32 (0)2 524 7111, www.environment.fgov.be
(Service publique Fédéral Santé Publique, B-1060 Brussels
Sécurité de la Chaine Alimentaire et or Mr Robert Martens (Head of Inspectorate Service)
Environnement, Federale Overheidsdienst or Mr Serge Smetz, Inspection, Tel: +32 2 524 95 63
Volksgezondheid)
Bulgaria Ministry of the Environment? terzieva@moew.government.bg
Cyprus Ministry of Agriculture, Natural Resources and 1411 Nicosia Meropi Samara Miliotou, Environment Officer,
the Environment, Environment Service Tel.: + 357 22 303857 Fax: + 357 22 774945
mmilioti@environment.moa.gov.cy
Czech Czech Trade Inspectorate and Czech Vladimir_Riha@env.cz,
Republic Environment Inspectorate marketa_grunerova@env.cz
Denmark Miljgstyrelsen (Danish Environmental Protection | Strandgade 29 Flemming Hovgaard Jgrgensen, Chemical Inspector http://glwww.mst.dk/homepa
Agency) 1401 Kgbenhavn K Tel: +45 32 66 05 24, FHI@MST.DK ge/
Kemikalieinspektionen (Chemical Inspection Main Tel: (+45) 32 66 01 00, Fax: (+45) 32 66 02 30 www.mst.dk
Service)
Estonia Estonian Environmental Inspectorate Kopli 76, 10416 Tallinn Mr Rene Rajasalu, Chief Inspector, www.kki.ee

Estonian Tax and Customs Board (only in
boarder during declaration of customs)

Estonian Technical Inspectorate
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Narva mnt 9j, 15176,
Tallinn

Aru 10/Auna 6, 10317
Tallinn

Tel: +372 696 2228, rajasalu@kki.ee

Mr Pavel Ojava, Chief Inspector,

Tel: +372 696 2229, pavel.ojava@kki.ee

General Tel: +372 696 2236, Fax: +372 696 2237,
valve@kki.ee

Mr Urmas Jarg, Head of Department),

Tel: +372 683 5704, urmas.jarg@emta.ee

Ms Gerlin Kallas, Senior Officer,

Tel: +372 683 5838, gerlin.kallas@emta.ee

Ms Elika Brosman, Chief Officer

Tel: +372 683 5855, elika.borosman@emta.ee
General: Tel:: +372 683 5700,

Fax: +372 683 5812, emta@emta.ee

Mr Urmas Leitméae, Director General,

Tel: +372 694 9411, urmas.leitmae@tji.ee

Mr Henn Lillepuu, Deputy Director General.

Tel: +372 694 9450, henn.lillepuu@itji.ee

General Tel: +372 694 9412, Fax: +372 694 9410,

tii@tji.ee

www.emta.ee

www.tji.ee
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Member RoHS Enforcement Body Address Contact Web
State
Other topics are responsibility of the Narva mnt 7a, 15172 Ms Malle Piirsoo, Chief Officer www.envir.ee
Estonian Ministry of Environment Tallinn Tel: +372 626 2859, malle.piirsoo@envir.ee
General Tel:: +372 626 2802, Fax: +372 626 2801,
min@envir.ee
Not sent to helle.haljak@ekm.envir.ee
Finland Safety Technology Authority (TUKES) P.O. Box 123 Soili Martikainen, Senior Safety Engineer, Tel: +358 10 | www.tukes.fi
(Loénnrotinkatu 37), FI- 6052 419, soili.martikainen@tukes.fi
00181 HELSINKI Hanna Mustonen, Senior Safety Engineer, Tel: +358 10
6052 569, hanna.mustonen@tukes.fi
Hannu Mattila, Chief Engineer, Tel: +358 10 6052 575,
hannu.mattila@tukes.fi,
General Tel: +358 10 6052 000, Fax: +358 9 605 474
France Ministry for Ecology and Sustainable Thierry.Rimbon@industrie.gouv.fr www.ecologie.gouv.fr
Development
Germany Each of 16 federal states (8Bundeslander”) Niedersachsisches Ms Dr. Heike Buschhorn, Tel: +49 511 /120 - 3170,
Umweltministerium, heike.buschhorn@mu.niedersachsen.de,
Archivstralte 2, D - 30169
Hannover
Greece EOEDSAP & GEDSAP m.barla@dpers.minenv.gr, www.minenv.gr/anakyklosi/a
im.html
Hungary National Directorate for the Environment, Nature Jozsef Kelemen Kelemenjo@mail.kvvm.hu www.ovf.hu
and Water
Iceland Not known
Ireland Environmental Protection Agency EPA Headquarters Tel: 053-9160600 www.epa.ie
PO Box 3000 Fax:053-9160699
Johnstown Castle Estate info@epa.ie
Co. Wexford
Italy Ministero dell'Ambiente e della Tutela del Viale Cesare Pavese, Ms Rosanna Laraia, Head of Waste Unit, Tel: www.minambiente.it
Territorio e del Mare 30500144 Roma, +39.(0)6.5007.2644, Fax: +39.(0)6.5007.2650,
APAT - Agency for Environmental Protection Italialaraia@apat.it
and Technical Services
Latvia Not known. Due to be appointed by end 2006. Ministry of Environment, Ms. lize Donina, Head, Waste Management Division, www.vidm.gov.lv
Now responsibility of Ministry of Environment Peldu Street 25, LV-1494, Environmental Protection Department
Riga llze.Donina@vidm.gov.lv Tel:+371 7026515
Liechtenstein | Not known
Lithuania State Non-food Products Inspection (under Mr Saulius Majus toxd@takas.It www.sam.lt/en/
Ministry of Economy) > internal market Head of Prophylactic toxicology department State
surveillance Environmental Health Centre Tel: +370 5236 0497
Customs > imports from third countries
Luxembourg Environment Ministry robert.schmit@aev.etat.lu www.environnement.public.|
serge.less@aev.etat.lu u
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Malta Implementation and Notification/Surveillance of Malta Standards Authority, | Ing. Anthony Camilleri www.msa.org.mt
Notified Bodies - Consumer and Industrial Second Floor, Evans Head - Consumer and Industrial Goods Directorate,
Goods Directorate (CIGD) of the Malta Building, Merchants Street, | Tel: (+356) 2125 5545 — direct, (+356) 2124 2420 —
Standards Authority (MSA) Valletta VLT 03 general, Fax: (+356) 2124 2406
anthony.camilleri@msa.org.mt
Market Surveillance Co-ordination and Audit - Market Surveillance Mr. Noel Toledo, Director — Market Surveillance,
Market Surveillance Directorate (MSD) Directorate, Tel: (+356) 2122 1020, Fax: (+356) 2125 0222
Economic Policy Division, noel.toledo@gov.mt
3A, Old Mint Street,
Valletta, CMR 02
Enforcement - Consumer and Competition Office of Fair Trading, Mr. Godwin Mangion, Director — Operations,
Division (CCD) Canon Road, Santa Consumer and Competition Division,
Venera CMR 02 Tel: (+356) 2144 6259, Fax: (+356) 2144 3184
godwin.mangion@gov.mt
Netherlands VROM inspectorate PO Box 30020, 9700 RM Mr Bert Molema, Coordinator enforcement EPR http://international.vrom.nl/p
Groningen NL regulations, Tel: +31 50 5992785, agina.html?id=7444
bert.molema@minvrom.nl
Norway Norwegian Pollution Control Authority Stremsveien 96, Cecilie Kristiansen, Head of Section, Tel: +47 2257 www.sft.no
Postboks 8100 Dep, 3400, cecilie.kristiansen@sft.no
0032 Oslo
Poland Not established yet. Ministry of Economy Ms. Janina Popowska (from Ministry for Economy, her | www.gios.gov.pl
believes Inspectorate for Environmental dossier includes RoHS) Janina.Popowska@mg.gov.pl
Protection (Inspekcja Ochrony Srodowiska)
and/or Inspectorate of Market Surveillance
(Inspekcja Handlowa) have responsibility but
they dispute this. Under discussion
Portugal No RoHS enforcement body yet. INR - INSTITUTO DOS Vitor Xavier vitor.xavier@inresiduos.pt www.inresiduos.pt

supervision by National Waste Institute

- law (which combines WEEE/RoHS) requires
set up of Supervision

Commission (CAGREEE for WEEE
management at national level) -not started yet.
Also involved:

- IGAOT

- ASAE

RESIDUOS, Av. Aimirante
Gago Coutinho, n° 30- 5°
piso, 1000-017 Lisboa

Inspecgao-Geral Do
Ambiente E Do
Ordenamento Do Territério
Rua de 0 Século, n° 63
(Bairro Alto)

1249-033 Lisboa
Autoridade De Seguranga
Alimentar E Econémica
Av. Conde de Valbom, 98
1050-070 Lisboa

Tel: 351-21 842 40 00 Fax: 351-21 842 40 99,
inr@inresiduos.pt

Tel: 21 321 55 00, Fax: 21 321 55 62, iga@igaot.pt

Tel: 21 798 3600, Fax. 21 798 3654
correio.asae@asae.pt

www.igaot.pt
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Romania Not known
Slovakia Slovak market inspection Prievozska 32, P.O. Box Ing. DuSan Kolesar, Senior advisor, Tel: +421 2 WWW.s0i.sk
29, 827 99, Bratislava 27 58272225, dusan.kolesar@soi.sk
Slovenia National Chemicals Bureau (Ministry of Health) Mali trg 6, Semira Hajrlahovi¢ Mehi¢, Inspector, Tel: (+386) 1 478 | http://www.mz.gov.si/
1000 Ljubljana 60 51, 478 69 38, semira.mehic@gov.si www2.gov.si/mz/mz-
splet.nsf/f1?0penFrameSet
&Frame=main&Src=/mz/mz-
splet.nsf/0/5D32C6BA00FB
6338C1256B1E004D85EA?
OpenDocument
Spain National level: Ministry of Industry and Ministry www.mityc.es
of Environment JLVelasco@mma.es www.mma.es
Regional level (Madrid): Department of www.madrid.org
Environment of regional authority
Sweden The Swedish Chemicals Inspectorate (KEMI) PO Box 2 Bjorne Olsson, Head of unit, Tel: +46-8-519 41 100, www.kemi.se
and all the Swedish municipalities (about 300- SE - 172 13 Sundbyberg bjorne.olsson@kemi.se www.kemi.se/templates/Pag
handling retail) Esplanaden 3 A, e 4026.aspx
Sundbyberg
United National Weights and Measures Laboratory RoHS Enforcement Team, | Mr Chris Smith, Tel: +44 (0)20 8943 7227, Fax: +44(0) | www.rohs.gov.uk
Kingdom Stanton Avenue, 20 8943 7270, info@rohs.gov.uk

Teddington, TW11 0JZ
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